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Ms Joanne Dav

Quality Enviromental Manager
Queally Pre Staughtenne Lininted A
Grannagh

Co. Waterford

No: PO173-02

e
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06 December 2011 [

T

Dear Ms Day

: : ,. . ‘ .
[ reter to documentation received by the Agency on 297 November 2011 in relation to
an Integrated Poltution Preventon and Control (IPPC) Ticence application by your

company. (Register Noo POTT-02),
I to advise that the mformation received has been assessed and yvour apphication is

now deemed to be i compliance with Scction 90 of the FPA Acts 1992 10 2011 ay of
20" November 2011

Yours sieerely.

Dorota Richards
Oftice of Chimate. Licensing & Resource Use

sironmental Protection Agency



